P. 7. Box 1829
Durango, Colorado 81301

Mr, Ashton RB. Geren, Jr.
P. ). Box 1L69
Faraington, New Mexico 87401

Dear ‘ir. Gerent

This is to advise tnat we have received no reports of tae work done on
your }o. 1 Ute Mountain Tribal well located in the NE3NEL sec, 15,

ey Do W., oan Juan County, New Mexico, on Ute “ountain tribal
lease 14=23=5J4=0C3.

Your letter of August 1L, 1969, states that 1. A. Riddle and J. Gottlieb,
operators, request that all well informatlion be kept confidential. This
request will be honored. lowever, Federal Regulations provide that any
major operations, such as spud date, casing details, or tests be reported
on form 9=331 within fifteen days after the work Is completed. FPlease

file five coples of form 9-331 describing the work which nas been completed
on the well. All pertinent dates should be included.

You are also requested to file a copy of the daily drilling report for the
remainder of the drilling of thie well.

Sincerely yours,

(Orig. Sgd.) 5. W. LONG

Jerry ¥W. Long
District Engineer
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